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144‐32 
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AN ACT RELATIVE TO REQUIRING THE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION TO IDENTIFY
FUNDS NECESSARY TO ADDRESS MERIT BONUS
COMPENSATION FOR JUDICIARY OF GUAM
EMPLOYEES; AND THEREBY AUTHORIZING THE
TIMELY REMITTANCE, APPROPRIATION, AND
PAYMENT OF SUCH OBLIGATIONS.
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June  14,  2013  
  
  
MEMORANDUM  
  
To:     Rennae  Meno  
      Clerk  of  the  Legislature  
  
      Attorney  Therese  M.  Terlaje  
      Legislative  Legal  Counsel  
  

From:     Senator  Rory  J.  Respicio     
      Majority  Leader  &  Rules  Chair      
  
        
Subject:   Referral  of  Bill  No.  144-­‐‑32(COR)  
  
As  the  Chairperson  of  the  Committee  on  Rules,  I  am  forwarding  my  referral  of  
Bill  No.  144-­‐‑32(COR).  
  
Please   ensure   that   the   subject   bill   is   referred,   in   my   name,   to   the   respective  
committee,   as   shown   on   the   attachment.   I   also   request   that   the   same   be  
forwarded  to  all  members  of  I  Mina’trentai  Dos  na  Liheslaturan  Guåhan.  
  
Should  you  have  any  questions,  please  feel  free  to  contact  our  office  at  472-­‐‑7679.  
  
  
Si  Yu’os  Ma’åse!  
  
  
Attachment  

 










